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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 9:39 AM
To: 'Seah, Ted (Singapore)'
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Advise MV SKS5812K

Dear Ted, 
 
The market value for SKS 5812K is $38,000--$41,000 (Est) as at Nov 2022 
 
Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 2 January 2023 2:55 PM 
To: 'Seah, Ted (Singapore)' <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Advise MV SKS5812K 
 
Dear Ted, 
 
 
Thank you for the email. 
 
 
Dear Huey Yon, 
 
FYNA ,kindly assist. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 9:44 PM 
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Fw: Advise MV SKS5812K 
 
Dear Veron, 
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Could you assist to advise MV for SKS5812K? Lost date 10/11/2022. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ted  
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